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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 14 June 2024 11:42
To: Stephen P; Trupti Dalvi; Puneeth Kumar; Venkat Subramanian
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; 'Swapnil Sutar'; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Nishanth M; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: FW: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1 - Base Kitchen 
Attachments: Copy of Swamiys snaks DOM Maintanance-1.xlsx; RE: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1

Dear Stephen  , 
 
      Kindly update how to go ahead as the works to be started urgently, as discussed I and Puneeth have given approval  , Kindly finalise the rates and confirm so we can 
start the initial works by the time the PO gets issued , This base Kitchen will be supporting the Merlot Lounge . 
 
Aside Trupti -   Please update on the PR status  
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
         
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 13 June 2024 11:03 
To: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil 
Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1 
 
Dear Stephen / Trupti . 
 
       Attached Approval from Puneeth , Kindly do the needful . 
 
 
Regards 
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Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 12 June 2024 10:30 
To: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti 
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1 
 
Dear Puneeth , 
 
     As discussed have further cut down the ACP area with single partition , kindly check and approve the same . 
 
Aside Stephen – Once approved by Puneeth , kindly do the needful from your side .. 
 
Aside Trupti – Kindly raise the PR for the same on top priority .On Base Kitchen Swamy snacks TRV T1 – Kerb side Arrival .  
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 11 June 2024 17:09 
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
 
      Please find attached the works for the Base Kitchen at Dom T1 Swamy snacks Kerb side  , The details are approved from My Side , your approval is also solicited to take 
it ahead futher with stephen ( Purchase )  
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As discussed the Base Kitchen has to be parallel with Merlot Lounge , we need to push the approval process to start the works . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 June 2024 13:16 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1 
 
Dear Santhosh, 
 
FYI 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Venkatsubramanian.B 
Project & Maintenance 
Semolina Kitchens pvt ltd. 
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 
Near Car Parking bay No.12, 
Under The Bridge, 
Kerala – 695024. 
GST NO :  32ABIC8699F1ZS 
Mobile: +91 – 9884703317 
Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com 
Travel Food Services 

 

K Hospitality Corp 
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www.k-hospitality.com 
 
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
 
 

From: vinod av <mariyafabtech@gmail.com>  
Sent: 11 June 2024 13:14 
To: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Quote for Swami's snaks dom T1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir please find the attachment   
 
Regards  
Mariya Fab Tech  
Tvm 


